## MG2 A3 - Town of Georgetown (1865 - 1973)

1 Voters' List 1.01 Town 1.01.01 1910 (Photocopy) 1.01.02 1957 (Acc. #10) 1.01.03 1958 (Acc. #10) 1.01.04 1960 (Acc. #10) 1.01.05 1961 (Acc. #10) 1.01.06 1962 (Acc. #10) 1.01.07 1965 (Acc. #04.08, 07.19) 1.01.08 1968 1.01.09 1934 (Acc. #05.22) 1966 (Acc. #94.28, 08.18) 1.01.10

1.02 Polling Station

- 1.02.01 1958. # 61.
- 1.02.02 1965. # 32. Cleaveholm Dr., Henry St. and Mary St. (Acc. #94.19)
- 1.02.03 1968. # 57. Bard Lane, Churchill Cres., Cleaveholm Dr., Eleanor Cres., George St., Henry St., Joycelyn Ave., Main St. N., Mary St., Moore Park Cres. (Acc. #95.02)
- 1.02.04 1972. # 48. Banting Rd., Eleanor Cres., Heather Crt., Hyland Cres., Joycelyn Cres., Main St., Moore Park Cres., Uplands Crt. (Acc. #95.02)
- 1.02.05 1978. # 49. Bard Lane, Churchill Cres., Cleaveholm Dr., George St., Henry St., Main St., Mary St., Princess Anne Dr. (Acc. #95.02)
- 1.02.06 1974 Urban Polling Division No. 54, Urban Preliminary List of Electors Town of Georgetown - Chapel St., Dayfoot Dr., Guelph St., Main St., Mill St., Morris St., Ryan Road. (Acc. #05.22)
- 1.02.07 1957 Urban Polling Division No. 37, Urban Preliminary List of Electors Town of Georgetown - north of No. 7 Highway, north of John St. and west of the creek and east of Main St. (Acc. #09.03)

- 2 Financial Statements
- 2.01 1959 Interim Statement. January 01, 1959 to October 31, 1959. (Acc. #00.19)
- 2.02 Auditor's Report, December 31, 1956 (Acc. #09. 16)
- 2.03 Auditor's Report, December 31, 1957 (Acc. #09. 16)
- 2.04 Auditor's Report December 31, 1958 (Acc. #09. 16)
- 3 Tax Papers
- 3.01 Tax Receipts
- 3.01.01 1931, Dr. McAllister, 50 Main Street North. (Acc. #00.21)
- 3.01.02 1932, Dr. McAllister, 50 Main Street North. (Acc. #00.21)
- 3.02 Directive.
- 3.02.01 Information on 1964 Taxes.
- 4 Fire Station
- 4.01 List of Chiefs (2 copies). One typed and one hand-written list
- 5 Cedarvale
- 5.01 Park documents. Photocopies. (Acc. #100)
- 5.01.01 Deed. March 23, 1954. Transfer of title to property, The United Church of Canada to The Corporation of the Town of Georgetown.
- 5.01.02 Grant of Easement. April 01, 1954.
- 5.01.03 Deed. December 01, 1954. Transfer of title to property, The United Church of Canada to The Corporation of the Town of Georgetown.
- 5.01.04 Deed. September 09, 1959. Transfer of title to property, Robert and Gladys Lane to The Corporation of the Town of Georgetown.
- 5.01.05 By-Law No. 65-26. December 16, 1965. A By-Law to authorize a Project in Observance and Commemoration of the Centennial.
- 5.01.06 Deed. January 05, 1966. Transfer of title to property, The United Church of Canada to The Corporation of the Town of Georgetown.
- 5.01.07 Resolution of Council. November 28, 1966. Authorizing transfer to the Cedarvale Centennial Committee, the administration of

day to day maintenance and operation ....

- 5.01.08 Resolution of Council. January 16, 1967. Authorizing appointments to Cedarvale Community Centre Board.
- 5.01.09 Deed. March 12, 1970. Transfer of title to property, The United Church of Canada to The Corporation of the Town of Georgetown.
- 5.01.10 Cedarvale Park Study.
- 5.01.11 Topographical map.
- 5.01.12 Record of Permits issued for use of park grounds and buildings. May 01, 1992.
- 5.02 Community Center.
- 5.02.01 Newspaper clipping. Georgetown Herald, December 21, 1967. Page 10.
- 5.03 Georgetown Armenian Boys
- 5.03.01 Poster. The Archives of Ontario. Immigrant Experiences. Features a photograph of "Georgetown Boy" Kourken Magarian with cousins, ca. 1926. and gives a brief description of his life and the Armenian Boys' Farm Home at Georgetown.
- 5.03.02 Book. Halton Sketches, by John McDonald. A description of the Armenian Boys Farm can be found on Page 31, part of the sketch of Dominion Seed House and the Bradley Family.
- 5.03.03 Notice. February 10, 1984. Regarding the unveiling of a plaque in memory of the Armenian Boys.
- 5.03.04 Commemorative Program. July 01, 1984. The Georgetown Armenian Boys memorial Plaque Unveiling.
- 5.03.05 Letter. June 11, 1984. Congratulations from David M. Collenette, P.C., M.P., Minister of State Multiculturalism.
- 5.03.06 Letter. July 01, 1984. Congratulations from William G. Davis, Premier of Ontario.
- 6 Miscellaneous
- 6.01 Building Permit. Fourth permit issued by the Town of Georgetown, May 28, 1948. (Acc. #105)
- 6.02 Cartoon. Georgetown Council caricature, 1951. By W.B. Mac, The Toronto Telegram.
- 6.03 Underwriters Survey Bureau Limited, Insurance Plan of Georgetown. 1927. Bound volume showing all buildings and streets

on 5 maps. (Acc. #04.05) (These maps are still held under copyright by the Underwriters Bureau and therefore permission should be requested before they are reproduced in any way.) (Separate Box)

- 6.04 Letter. From Town of Georgetown to Mr. and Mr. J.R. MacDonald,
  4 Victoria Crescent. Notification of change of street name Victoria Crescent now Dayfoot Dr. (Acc. #05.22)
- 7 Bylaws
- 7.01 Bylaw No. 72-48. A by-law to change the names of certain streets in the Town of Georgetown.
- 7.02 List showing changes from John St. East to John Street. 4 pages.
- 7.03 List showing changes from John St. West to Mill Street, north west side; Mill Street and Young Street. 7 pages.
- 7.04 List showing changes from John St. West, to Mill Street, south east side. 3 pages.
- 7.05 Zoning By-law No. 57-91. A by-law to regulate the use of land and the character, location and use of buildings in the Town of Georgetown. (Acc. #94.28)
- 7.06 Zoning Map. July, 1957. (Acc. #94.28)